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Betsy Ditcham

From: Betsy Ditcham <betsy@sescc.net>

Sent: 31 October 2019 12:03 PM

Subject: 30-DAY COMMENTING PERIOD: THE PROPOSED MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT ON 

PORTION 9 OF THE FARM KRANSHOEK NO. 432, KNYSNA ROAD, PLETTENBERG BAY
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Betsy Ditcham Read: 2019-10-31 12:07 PM

Dear Commenting Authorities, Organs of State and Potential Interested & Affected Parties (I & AP’s). 
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THE 30-DAY COMMENTING PERIOD ON THE POST-APPLICATION DRAFT SCOPING REPORT FOR THE 
PROPOSED MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT ON PORTION 9 OF THE FARM KRANSHOEK NO. 432, KNYSNA 
ROAD, PLETTENBERG BAY 
 
Sharples Environmental Services cc (SES) has been appointed by Status Homes Property Developers (Pty) Ltd (applicant), 
to undertake the Environmental Authorisation process in terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 
(Act No. 107 of 1998) and the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations, 2014, as amended, for the proposed 
Affordable Housing Development at Kranshoek, Portion Farm 432/9, Plettenberg Bay.  
 
This email serves to inform you that the Post-Application Draft Scoping Report (DSR) is now being made available for 
comment. 
 
A hard copy of the DSR has been made available at the Kranshoek Library. The document is also available for download 
from our website (www.sescc.net) under the “public documents” section 
(https://www.sescc.net/index.php?comp=article&op=view&id=448) .  
  
The DSR is available for comment until 29 November 2019. Comment on the document and proposed activity must 
therefore be submitted in writing on or before 29 November 2019 by means of the following: Fax: 086-575 2869, email: 
betsy@sescc.net or postal address: PO Box 443, Milnerton, 7435.. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 

 
Kind regards 
 

 
 








